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Date: Mon, 25 Jul 2005 07:09:47 -0700

From: kam_working <kam_working@kamind.com>

Subject: [WG] CV XML reporting standard

Sender: dcc-wg-tech@yahoogroups.com

To: dcc-wg-tech@yahoogroups.com

Reply-to: dcc-wg-tech@yahoogroups.com

Delivered-to: mailing 1list dcc-wg-tech@yahoogroups.com

Thread-topic: CV XML reporting standard

Comment: DomainKeys? See http://antispam.yahoo.com/domainkeys

Mailing-List: 1list dcc-wg-tech@yahoogroups.com; contact
dcc-wg-tech-owner@yahoogroups.com

All.

I had an old action item from 2004, to develop an XML cv format that the
NMRA, mfg and software developers cuydl use das a standard.

First, no excuse, for not having it done (I'll fall on my sword), so
don't beat me up about it. I guess it finally raised its level 1in the
queue:-)

I am posting this question as an activity to figure out the best way to
proceed.

- KAM has a format that we use for our Decoder Commander.
- JMRI folks have a format that they use for decoder pro.

Does this make sense to merge the two together to create a NMRA document
that defines what the format should be, that way we can all use the same
data format?

This way the data format would be owned by the NMRA.

Let me know your thoughts.

Matt Katzer

www . kamind.com
Leading suppliers of DCC software

Yahoo! Groups Links

<*> To visit your group on the web, go to:
http://groups.yahoo.com/group/dcc-wg-tech/

<*> To unsubscribe from this group, send an email to:
dcc-wg-tech-unsubscribe@yahoogroups.com

<*> Your use of Yahoo! Groups is subject to:
http://docs.yahoo.com/info/terms/






